TOWN OF GROTON Select Board

173 Main Street

Groton, Massachusetts 01450-1237 Matthew F. Pisani, Chair
Tel: (978) 448-1111 Rebecca H. Pine, Vice Chair
Fax: (978) 448-1115 Alison S. Manugian, Clerk

John F. Reilly, Member
Peter S. Cunningham, Member

Town Manager
Mark W. Haddad

SELECT BOARD MEETING
MONDAY, JULY 28, 2025
AGENDA
SELECT BOARD MEETING ROOM
2nd FLOOR
GROTON TOWN HALL

6:00 P.M. Announcements and Review Agenda for the Public
6:01 P.M. Public Comment Period
L. 6:05 P.M Town Manager’s Report

1. Consider Ratifying the Town Manager’s Appointment of Chase Archer as Summer Worker for
the Department of Public Works, Brian Downes as a Constable and Bill Morris as DPW
Foreman

2. Update from Town Manager on FY 2025 Groton Country Club Budget

3. Select Board Meeting Schedule Through Labor Day

H. 6:10 P.M. Items for Select Board Consideration and Action

1. Consider Appointing Dolores Alberghini to the Commemorations and Celebrations
Committee

Consider Voting to Create a Gift Fund for the 250" Celebration

Begin Process to Establish the Annual Goals of the Select Board and Town Manager

Initiate the Annual Performance Review of the Town Manager

Consider Approving a One Day Wine and Malt Beverages License for the Groton Historical
Society for a Presentation on Tarbell Paintings to be held on Sunday September 14, 2025
from 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.

oprwpd

1. 6:15 P.M. Phil Francisco - Groton Planning Board - Master Plan Implementation Update

OTHER BUSINESS

ON-GOING ISSUES - Review and Informational Purposes - Brief Comments - Items May or May Not Be Discussed

A. PFASIssue

B. UMass Satellite Emergency Facility
C. PILOTs

D. Fire Department Staffing

SELECT BOARD LIAISON REPORTS

V. Minutes: Regularly Scheduled Meeting of July 14, 2025
ADJOURNMENT
Votes may be taken at any time during the meeting. The listing of topics that the Chair reasonably anticipates will be

discussed at the meeting is not intended as a guarantee of the topics that will be discussed. Not all topics listed may in fact
be discussed, and other topics not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.




TOWN OF GROTON Select Board

473 Main Street

Groton, Massachusetts 01450-1237 Matthew F. Pisani, Chair
Tel: (978) 448-1111 Rebecca H. Pine, Vice Chair
Fax: (978) 448-1115 Alison S. Manugian, Clerk

John F. Reilly, Member
Peter S. Cunningham, Member

Town Manager
Mark W. Haddad

To: Select Board

From: Mark W. Haddad - Town Manager
Subject: Weekly Agenda Update/Report
Date: July 28, 2025

TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT

In addition to the Town Manager’s Report, ltems for Select Board Consideration and Action and a review of
the Ongoing Issues List, there is one item scheduled on Monday’s Agenda. Planning Board Member Phil
Francisco will be in to provide the Board with an update on the Master Plan Implementation. Enclosed with
this Report is information concerning this update.

1.

| have appointed Chase Archer as a Summer Worker for the Department of Public Works, Brian
Downes as a Constable and Bill Morris as DPW Foreman. | would respectfully request that the
Select Board consider ratifying these appointments at Monday’s meeting.

It is with great pleasure that | provide the Select Board with a summary of the FY 2025 Country Club
Budget. Once again, the Club has set an income record! In FY 2025, the Club had revenues
totaling $1,007,314, which is $139,983 more than FY 2024 (another record year in which the club
generated $867,331 in revenues). The Club spent $885,801 in salaries, wages, general expenses
and Capital, with another $50,280 in overhead, for a total of $936,081. The Club made a profit of
$71,233 in FY 2025, which was returned to the General Fund and will be certified as Free Cash. This
is amazing news and | could not be happier. | would like to thank Head Professional/General
Manger Shawn Campbell for his continued outstanding efforts in managing the Club. He is doing
an amazing job for the Town of Groton.

Please see the update to the Select Board Meeting Schedule through Labor Day:

Monday, August 4,2025 - No Meeting

Monday, August 11, 2025 - Regularly Scheduled Meeting (Interview Town Clerk Finalists)
Monday, August 18, 2025 - No Meeting

Monday, August 25, 2025 - Regularly Scheduled Meeting (First Draft of TM Warrant)
Monday, September 1, 2025 - No Meeting (Labor Day Holiday)

Monday, September 8, 2025 - Regularly Scheduled Meeting



Select Board

Weekly Agenda Update/Report
July 28, 2025

page two

] R SELECT BOARD CONSIDERATION AND ACTION

1. The Commemorations and Celebrations Committee is requesting that the Select Board appoint

Dolores Alberghini to the Committee. | would respectfully request that the Select Board make this
appointment at Monday’s meeting.

2. As you know, the United States will be celebrating its 250" Birthday next year. The
Commemorations and Celebrations Committee is in charge of planning Groton’s participation in
the Celebration. To that end, they are in the process of collecting donations to help offset the cost

of the various events they are planning. | would respectfully request that the Select Board create a
Gift Fund (250" Celebration Gift Fund) for this purpose.

3. It is that time of year for the Board and Town Manager to establish goals for the ensuing year. It has
been the Board’s practice over the last several years to have each member put together two or
three goals they would like to see accomplished over the next year and provide them to me. | then
take the proposed goals and put them in a form for Board review and approval. | would ask the
Board to start this process and provide me with proposed goals by June 26, 2025. | will then put the
proposed goals into a form for Board review and approval at your June 30, 2025 Meeting.

4. The Select Board should begin the Annual Performance Review of the Town Manager. At this
meeting, the Chair needs to certify which members can participate in the Annual Review and direct

the Town Manager to begin the self-evaluation. We can discuss this in more detail at Monday’s
meeting.

5. | would respectfully request that the Select Board approve a One Day Wine and Malt Beverages
License for the Groton Historical Society for a Presentation on Tarbell Paintings to be held on
Sunday September 14, 2025 from 4:00 p.m. t0 6:00 p.m.

MWH/rib
enclosures




-uoIssIWwo) Aigeuleisng
SU1 UlIM UONBIINSU0D Ul suoippe jenualod Aue Suipuad ‘sjuswalinbal sjuswalinbal jeuoisuawip Suixejal 1o ‘Sumiwiad Sunipadxe
apoD SuIpying Yo1aiis J1adng s,yreamuowWog 8yl Aq paialanod se - 3137dW0D ‘sasnuoq Alisuap Suipiaold Ag s8uipiing Apeal 019z 18U 8ZIAIUBDU| | ' LYS
*SpJEPUE]S UYl1Bamuowiwo 013uendwod si *‘syuswalinbal uluoz vigin
MeAg SuluoZ ViGN pa1dope-Almau Ino pue sjuswalinbal 81e1s yiim adueplodoe pue ‘s10] Jajjews 104 1uldioo) SuIpling "Xew ‘sazis 101 Jeews ‘snayvy
ul "MeJAG NAY o Suido1aAap Ul S19PE3] 83 JO U0 SEM U010JD - T1FTdINOD “J'I'M — SMBIAQ UO[IO1I3SaI-98e pue ‘Alweymnw Aiwe-a18uis 1epdn | £LLH
31 uoddns suoiipuod
ays papinoid ‘saxerdnd SL-Ag mole am pue ‘sHun Sullidama A10ssa02y 104 sea.e jeinieu 01Ul SUlyoeoIoud pue Suipuedxs Jano0
suoisinoid Me]-Aq Ul SISPED] S,U11ESMUOWIWIOD B3 JO BUO S| U001 - TLTTdWOD | SIOLISIP 3sn paxiwl Ul juswdolanap Suisnoy iul 81owoid pue a3einoouy 9°LH
*SJUBAS J3U30
pUE SJI90U0D 10J SOPOLW UojieLodsSuUB.) SAI1BUISYE 858IN0DUS PUB MOY}
(-010 olyle} 8ziwndo 03 s18ziuesio JUBAS LM HIOAM
‘s93Ep 1594U01049 ‘saiep apeled ‘Yiy Ainr) s1uaAe olignd Jayio pue iH uoiolo -syoeduwi 91e8n1W 03 s}wad uaAs (e10ads Joy Aje1oadsas ‘suoneingal
104 ue)d Juswageuew olyel} B sasn pue sey Apealie AdO Ul - I131dWOD 1ediolunw jo ued se juswalinbal ueid JuswaSeuew dljel} e 3pNIou| gel
‘yyeamuowiwo) syl Aq ‘suoielado JuswaAow
po3esado si1 pue UMO3 Ul 1eusis OlJel) auo AJUo i 818yl - d34INO3H NOILOY ON O1JJBJ1 1UBIOYIS SINSUS 01 POPaaU Sk a1epdn pue Builil 1eusis SSassy ezl
910N pieog Suluueld uonduosaq | way

(1e101G) S

9Z A4 10J sway| 108(0ld papuawwodsy pieog suluueld

ueld uonoy B weigoid uoneiuswajdw| - ayepdn ueld I9isel §20c Aenigad



“UonEUIWEIUOD 1enuelod JsuleSe SulpienSajes Us1em UBS]0 PUE 94eS 8INsSud
01 U03019) 0} aul (VHMIA) AILIOYINY S90IN0SaY J191BA S118SNYOBSSBIA U3

10 UOISUSIX3 1S9\ 0419|A SU3 10} 91BD0APE PUE YIIM 91BI0GE110D 0} 8NUIU0D amo 184D
“15W 2.e SPJBPUB]S 2INSUd 0} d3JSSEIN Y1M SUlBUIPIO0D ‘SIUBUILLIEBIUOD
1810 pue Sy4d Jo) A&yenb Jazempunoid Jojuow A18s010 03 8NURU0D amo Z°1S4D
*WI91SAS J191em
Ne1addad ayi 01108UU0D 01 WSISAS unsixe oyl SUIPUSIXS S Yons ‘suoin)os (amo)
1euoI8a1 40 A111IqISES) 9} SSOSSE 01 dIASSEIA Y3IM 91810gE]110D 01 9NUNU0D 1da@ 181BAp\ U0Y0ID) | L°L°LSH4D
Sa1pM1s 21Mny 10 ueld dAIW-dIWH au1 03 Suipiodoe uohieligeyal /iedal
azioud pue ‘SUBAINO pue sagpLig Se Yons ‘@in1oniiselul uojjenodsuel}
Jolew sienjend -liedal poo3 Jo 91e1s e Ul skempeol ulejulew 0} anuiuoy Mdd Sl
L'ZLLANVZLL L LLOLd3ll *$8900.d malnal Juswdolanap
-lensn se ssauisng - A1IAI10B ONIOONO 2y} Jo Led se sanuonud s188.118 9391dW0Y 104 S9AUOUI 1eluS10d Ayiusp] 1daqg asn pue ‘Mdad T LL
ZCLLANVYZLLL'LLOLa3IL S1I0JJ8 UOIIONJISUOD SUISIX8 O3ul sanlioud
-1ensn se ssauisng - AlAl0B ONIOONO s199.15 9191dWwo) a1elodioou] 03 s10afoid Juswdoianep pesodold YHm IO 1dag asn pueT ‘Mda L2 LL
-Alongnd alow a)qgejiene a4 1sh Auoud
s199.1S 9191dWO0D 8yl 1Byl SpUBWILLIODAl
adze iR Lzl L LLOLdTIL pue "SU0Ya ainny 8pin3 01 8xepdn
-1ensn se ssauisng - &A1 ONIOONO pue 1s11198f0id UOIIBZIIIONL S398.11S 9191d W0 8yl JO ssa.30.4d 8Y) SSBSSY | WWOD S199.11S a191dwo) Z Ll
‘pooytoqysiau siaulo) Ino4
TTLLRLLCLTLLOL a1 pue ‘gn1) Aluno uolol9 8yl ‘sj0o0yds Ieau Se yons seale Uoljeuilsep ndagasn
@311 - 1ensn se ssauisng -AlAloe ONIOONO u1 Aje10adsa ‘sy1emapis JO 10MIBU 8PIM-UMO1 1IN0 SUIP1ING NURUOD | pueT ‘pieod10913S ‘Mdd LD
asn jeinnoLge ayowoud
pue mojje 01 seijunyoddo 1oy s1924ed UOIIBAIBSUOD S,UMO] 3} MIINSY wuwoguod 9°'LYSO
*s190.1ed UOIIBAISSUOD PaIn}oel) “JlewsS 81eald ueyl jayiel
‘sopise-19s aoeds uado 93epljosu09 0} siadojaAsp 83e1N0dUS 0} SNUNUOD dad G LYSO
‘suspJed Aunwwoo 1euonRippe Joy saiiunuoddo
1043007 £181U8D U01019 B3 1e uap.ies AIUNWWOoD 8y} Ulejulew 01 anuiRuoY 8ui8y uo 11oun0) ' LYSO
A11q1SS200€ puB dduUBUSIUIBW punolgAeld 8oUBYUS pue SSassy MdQ “wwo dled £'14S0O
1S paziiolid S,UoISSILWLWOD UORBAISSUOD aU1 UO saiuadold 108101d 03 H10M wwopuon L LHSO
Mdad
GZZPue‘GLL ‘LLL ‘OF s8N0y Suole SelsiA pue sadeos1aalls uiisixe 10810ld | ‘WwWwoD101sIa 1ISIH ‘ad L LYON
$901N0Sal 91101SIY PAUMO-UMO] JO wwoD 1sIH ‘(ad)
uoneAsasald pue asnal 10} (8SIMIBUI0 10 ‘OHIA ‘VdD) Sulpuny »88s 0} dNUU0D pieog Suluueld ‘Odo S LYON
(wwoouo))
ueid yuswageuew uolIssIWwo)
pue A101uaAul sa10ads aalseAul ue Juswaidwi pue dojaAsp 03 8NUU0D uoneAIasu0) L LYON
210N pieog suluueld uonduoasaqg (s)piemals wiay|

(12201 72) SWALI TYNSII-SV-SSINISNE “ONIOSNO




-s308(04d UMO] MBU 1B 10]1SIP0BYD AljiqeuleIsns
e Sunealo 971 ‘ssa00id Suuueld Juswanoidwiende) eyl pue Quswainooid

‘Suiseyoind Suipn)oul ‘BuiBLU-UOISIOap pue $a10ijod sAjlensuiwpe 1euswedaplalul
0JUI SUOIIRISPISUOD BOUBINISBS 91BN puB AigRUIRISNS 91BIS8lu] 2 1dag asn pue] SPHS
$9109ds aAISBAUL SB YONS ‘S83USTBYO UMO1-SSOID Ssaippe
03 UOISSILILLIOD U1 Ul $8IHUNWIWOD J8YI0 Pue {OdyiN) UoIssiwwo) sutuueld
1euoigay
119SNYDBIUOI 841 Lim Buneloqenoo Ag suoloauuod jeuoigal usyidusng 1dsq asn puen P 7dS
'suonengal
1819pa] PUB 91R1S U1IM 90UBI WO UBIUIBW 01 21N10NIISEBIU] 181BMULIOIS JO wwon
aoueuUsIUIEW 191BMULICIS/1BACLUBY
syl eoueUly 03 pund esudisiulg AN J91BMLIOIS BU1 8Z1)1AN 01 SNUNUOD ured ‘mda ' ZHS
*aNUIU0D PINoYs -8UIp00}} 01 BUINQLIUOD BINJONASBIUL PBZISIBPUN pUB 3SH
pue 8ujo8uo Apeadie s) Siyl seasnaq dd -ygiy aziiond 01 3USLUSSESSE puB AIOJUSAUI LISAIND SPIM-UMOL B SYEUDPUN WWoQuUo) ‘Mdad £°24S
‘Mdd PUB UDISSILULLOD
UOIIBAIBSUOD ‘UoISSIWWOD Aigeuleisng
8U1 UM UOIIBUIPIOO0D U] ‘9NURU0D PINOYs
pue Sujo8uo Apeauie S| SiUl s8aslaq dd saiuadosd 12di0IUNW U0 9IN3ONIASEIUL US3JT 10} S81IUNLI0ddO sSassyY 193BUBI\ UMOL TAYASE
-uoneziuogieosap guip|ing jediounuu Joj seiiunuoddo Suipunjiuels
spuedxa Uoiym ‘weiold siopesT] 91ewiD 9Yl 10} SJUSWSIINDS1 188U 0} UMOL
a1 Jo Anige sy sxeniead -sSuipiing jedioiunul Ul seINsesll UOIBAISSUOD
ABioua uswaidwi 03 Buipuny UBIS SSIIUNWIWOYD UB8IH 8Z1)1IN 0} SNURUOD MdQ “88euely umol 9'eS4D
‘sennioey
19111S1P-U] 10} 301AI9S 81BNbBPE 8INSUS puB S1uaWwealde jedioiunu-19)u|
ulelulew
01 19AY pue na19ddad 10 SUMOL B3 UlIm UOIIBIOGR]I0D [BUOISal @nUIIL0D 0SS £'2840
“SWa1SAS Jamas BUIISIXS UIYLIM MO)) 8oNPal pue aouewlopad aziwndo o} amo ‘{oso)
LWa1SAS 1aM3S BU1 U} UOREIIUL PUB MOJUL S1BUIWIINS pUR JOLUOW 01 8NUU0D W0 18MaS U010ID 12840




“21ISqaM UMO] 8U3 UO a1ge]ieAe Aj30alip
soged pue B1EP U010IO UOIEBUNSSQ YUM -- 4Sa1}l 81ISGaM UMOL
e SUIPN|OUI ‘UoiINIY 03 1Yl SuULIg 01 991ILWILIOD UOI0ID UOEUNSaQ au}

1uswdolanag

uolol9 uoneunsag

Y3IMm A19S019 310Mm dnoig 1] UMOL 83 18U SPUSLILLIODaL pieod Suluueld 2]LIOU0DT JO JOJB}]IO.) B SB 81SGaM UMOL 9znun ANng | ‘Ja8euel\ UMOL ‘gs z'1a3a
‘a1qelA A11eoIwou099 s109(0.id 83ewl 01 19plo ul
‘94G L UBUL Jo1B2I3 8 11IM Pasn 9 Suluoz Aleuoisnioul 8y eyl Aiaxnun
S11 “8unaaly UMo] 11ed 9Z0Z 2U1 Ag siy3 8191dwod 01 IAILDIF0 ‘paiinbai syun a1geploye Jo Jaquinu ay3 Suisesloul
ue sey pleog Suluueld - ' LN7TW3LI 40 1Hvd 38 TIIM SIHL 401208 8U1 YuMm sa1onjod Suluoz Aleuoisnioul 81epdn ad 8 LH
-welgoid Juswageuew uswaAed 1Ua1INd 8yl SNUNRUOD
-pa1o1dwod Ajluaoal ueyd JuswaeSeuew uswaned syl
Auedwoooe 01 ueid Juswageuew Y1EMSPIS B 81ea1D Mdd 9zl
‘syuswanoldwl
Aeyes uelssepad Ayiond pue sdes »iomiau uo
SNO0J PUB U01019 UIYIIM Spooyloqysiau J1e ssedwoousd 0}
uoday Aigesiepm L0z 91epdn pue puedx3 "s91UNWWOD
Suioqygiau pue syied peol-}Jo Sunsixe
‘SONILITW O119Nd NV1d HILSYIN THLINOYHS | 01109Uu0D 0} pPUB U010 UIYIM UOIONIISUOD 8InjoNnisejul
SW3ALI d3JI4ILNIA] A1LNILSISNOO LISOW FHL 40 INO SYM SIHL 910/A01q 9pINg 01 UE]d Ja1SBA JJ0MIBN 819401g e dojared Mdd 9'LL
(ensep yoioued B 1IH (wwoguo))
'SONILITW O179Nd NV1d H3LSYIN FHL NOYd 199Q19 Se yons) $81is 01I01sIY pue 1einnd pue speayjiel; wuwop
SINTLI @3I4ILNIAl ATLNILSISNOO LSOW FHL 40 INO SYM SIHL 1e fnigeliee Supjied exenbape 2INSUS pue Ssassy UoneAIBsSUOD | ¢°LYSO
“1se191ul J0 seale pue Supiied 931 SSUly) pulj 0} 8108 8q 03 1ULISIXS
-UOU J0 uonela8an AQ Uspply S8LIIBLLIOS PUE 1USISISUOOU! S| 83eusis
SuipuliAem ay3 1843 Paiou sem 1l ‘ssao0.d Juswdolanap ueld 191se
ay3 Jo 1ed se seale Sululofpe pUe 181U UMOL YSnoiyiylem e uQ a8eugdis SuipuiiAem jeuonoallp aaosduw| (gs) p1e0g10919S | 8°LYON
Sainseal) 88e114ay 18Y10 puUe S911918Wad
‘S10111S1p ‘sSuIp)INg “1830BIBYD OLI0ISIY PUB 1BINJIND S,U010ISH | U009 uoneunsaqg
*SIUy1 pea] PINOYS U01019 UOl1BUIISaJ PUB UOISSIWWOD JL0ISIH uo siadojanap jenuslod pue SI0LSIA 10} 8pIng e 91ea1) ‘WWOD OLOISIH | 9 LYON
‘sa1onod
guisnoy 1elopay PUE 931B1S JUSLIND Y1IM JUBISISU0D ale
1Y) Saulaping uonolsal age pue siadojansp 104 8)1qisesy
2J0W a1e 18Y] Sjuswalinbal Ayigeploye yum mejAg Suiuoz
guneain umol 11e4 920z Aq uoie1dwod :JAILOIrE0 8y} Jo suoisinoid Juswdolansq peioliIsey-a8y 8yl puswy dd 7L
<118 814 9ZIs
au0,, UBYL JoUIRI ‘POOYIOqUSISU SNOLIBA B JO YOBS 40O} PSZIWOISND | UOISSYO0D UMO] J81S04 03 UT SIBA0T/PY U01SOg pUe Bze]d uny
2 1M SaunapIng ay1 1eyl AN 21inb s,11 pue seSueyd melAg pley 1ou 1IN ‘U001 1SOAN ‘SI2UI0D INO4 01 SPIMUMO]L S8UNBPINGY (ad)
‘SaUl)opINg U0 S1SN20J 8L "9ZA4 UIUUM Wl Siy1 8381dw 00 03 39818 ugisaq JeusD umo] ayi Suipuedxs pue Sunepdn Jspisuo) pleog Suiuueld LNl
910N pieog suluueld uonduosaqg (s)piemels wiay|

(1e101 /L) 920TAd HOd SWILI ¥HOM M3IN d31S309NS




'soiuadold 1e1018WW0d
PUE SUOISIAIPGNS M3U 10} $90.LNS dgeauuadul ‘sBunueid ‘Sunysi
sossedwoous - (BA0QR 888) L' LNT# LWOM U0 MI0M S} Uf passalppe

‘so109ds

aaneu jo Sunueyd ayi Buninbad Jo ‘Bunysn uendwod

A8 >aep Buiznnn ‘sazis ume] Suniwi ‘10848 puelsiiesy aul
2188111W 01 S90BLINS 8AI109) 81 Buliinbal se yons ‘spiepuels

ag 01 ,S8UN8PING, Ul PAPNIOUL 8g 01 Wl Juelodll ue S| Siyl S199) dd USISep UMO] CIUI SUOIIEISPISUOD arewno s1esodioou) | gd “ideqg asn puer £'EHS
‘sonnIoe) 1ediolunw Ay e soi18e1ells uoneidepe esueApe
pue soualisal J81810q 01 ueid uoneziuoud e 81e8iD Ja38UB\ UMOL L'ZYS
S$3IPN1S 81NN} Jo UBld dAW-dINH @4l 01 Sulpioooe
uoneinigeyad zijedas ezjyioud pue ‘SU8AIND pue SeBpLIg
uoIssHULWIOD Aiqeuleisng Se 4ons ‘esnoniisesjul uojenodsuesy jofew ayenieas
SU3 UM UOIBUIPIO0D Ul ‘9ZA4 Ul 0139 10§ LWIBY Y10M 1BIUSLOd “Jledal poog JO 91.1S B U] SAeMPEO. Ulglulew 03 8NUnUoD aiao L'LYS
-spaau/siuawascidwi jeades gujwoodn
1noge uoissnosip Suloguo pue jusiedsuely asow e sise8gns Ajducns ‘UoIBZILUOQIEOaP pue ‘suoiesado ‘SjuaLuIsSaul [aNIWIWO0D
pieog Suluue)d aui ‘(s)8unesiy umo) Bulds 5Z0gZ au3 Ul sainypuadxe 1eudes Joy ASe1ea1s WIs1-8uo] B 8ping pue 9diAIas Ul sded Suiuueld jeuded
1E1dED INOQR UIBUOD PUEB UOISSNOSIP JO 19A8) 83Ul SULIBPISUOD AJIIUBPI 01 S813TI0B) UMO] JO AIOIUBAUI 83BINDDE LR 818310 “ga8eueiy UMOY | L'€SHD
*SIY3 9zijeal 01 89ILIWOD
U01019) uoneUNsad sy Yum diysuoiieial Jasolo e Buisn spusLUILLIOda.) U031019 01 SIOUSIA BujloBIIE | U009 uolIRUNSS
Ul 310M S,U03019) uolRUISag Uo Sulpuedxs JopIsuo) | UsSeuBiy UMOL ‘S e1a3

pieog SulUUE]d ‘18H Umoy Ul 1auuosiad Aue Buippe ueyl Jeyiey




€91 | uejq uonoy B weiboid uoneudwaAldw] | ueld JAISE UOJ0ID

Apmg [euonippY spaaN AdL$
juswanosdw| [eydeD Jo JUSWISanU|
|BUUOSIa4-UON MaN Jueoyubls  $$$$
4e1s meN Alqissod 14500 JaubiH - $$$
1500 9jesopo $$

1500 MO $

$224Nn0s3Y [DIPUDULY PaIDWILST 03 A3)]

BuiobuQ

(Apmys Jayuny Buipuad

a|qeisnipe ‘peulwsslep 8q o)) Q4L
(sieah Q1-9)  wud)-JabuoT

(sieahk G-€) wJaj-sesN

(sieak 2-1) ajelpawiw|

(swoifawi]) sBupjupy Aydolid 03 A3)]

ubiH
3)jeIapoN
Mo

Ayixajdwo) Jo j2427

sjeaddy jo pieog bBuiuoz ‘vgz
yuswiieda( Jajep Uojoi9) ISOM ‘AMOM
SIOIAIDS S,UBJISIBA ‘SA

10303]|0D Xe| pue Jainseasl ‘11
aa)wwoy sjiedL ‘oL

Jabeuely umol ‘L

9opIWWOY) A1Sa104 UMOL ‘D41
uoISSIWWOY Ayjiqeulelsng ‘Qsns
sawwo) ublg *oubls

pJeog 10998 ‘gs

99)IWWOY |00YdS ‘OS

Juawpedaq 99110d ‘Qd

pJeog Buluueld ‘gd

UOISSIWWOY YJed ‘Od

29IWWo)

Kiosiapy paysisjem axeT 1807 ‘OVMT]

juswiieda@ asn puet ‘ani

99]IWWOY) sa10adg anIseAu| ‘0S|
ABojouyoa] uoneuou| ‘1|

diysiaupied Buisnoq dH

UOISSILIWOY [BOUOISIH ‘OISIH

Jojeulpioo) BuisnoH ‘OH

UOISSILIWOYD SIOL}SIQ OUOISIH ‘OAdH
juswiledaq Jajep Uol0I9 ‘MO
UOISSIWWOYD JAM3S U0JOID ‘DSD

Aseigr 2qnd uojoI9 “I1d9

93))IWWOD AIOSIAPY puod 1eal9 ‘OVdO
plliSle}

|ooyog [euoibay 3|geisungd-uoiolo ‘asydo
Juswiledaq B 0130813 UOI0ID ‘13D
juawyedaq au4 ‘a4

29)IWWO0D

I0SIAPY J91EMULIOIS [EAOWRY Yled ‘OvSy3
29IWWoD

uoisnjou| pue ‘Aunb3 ‘Aysieng ‘013a
SHIOM 21lgnd Jo Jawpedsq ‘Mdd
29)IWWO) uoj0I9) uoneunsaed ‘09a
33)IWWOo) S}9aAg s19|dwo) ‘DS

Buiby uo [12uno) ‘YOO

UOISSIWIWOYD) UONBAISSUOD ‘0D
29]JWWOY UOIBAISSAld AJUNWwWo) ‘0dD
AY|IqISS909Y UO UOISSILIWOD ‘v
awyedsq buipling ‘ag

YleaH jo pieog ‘Hog

1snu|. BuISNOH SGepJolY ‘LHY
uoISSIWWOY [ednynouby 0By

(Aupqisuodsay)
satupd diysiappat Jo 3517 03 A3

a0usllisay pue AjjIqeuleisns - ¥S

Ssal}I|I0e4 pue saoIALeS AJuNWwo) - 480
juawdojaasg olwouood - g3

awdojaAsq [enuapisay pue BuisnoH - Q4H
uonepodsuel] - |

uonealoay pue adedg uadQ - ¥SO

Sealy 924n0say [eJnjnD pue [einjeN - YON
8sn puel- N1

sjuawa|3

apino Jasn weiSoid uonejuswajdwyj

; O Lyt
%ﬁﬁﬂﬁgi e

1 WRISOIJ
uonejudwaduy A




ue|d Jalsey uoos9 | K9l

g9l | ueld uonoy B weibold uongejuswadw] | Ue|d JSISEN U00ID
asg ‘mda
Mdd
el sdeudisBuipuy/em $$ uud3-8u0 3jes9poy SRR QyH ‘N1 | o asna o>5nmwum.5mwmnw““w”ﬂf__ww
wiay-1ed M 99 1450 ¥IN i S 3 5 :
$$ 1-1e3N | 9@ :siouped Jeuoyoalip ancidw] ;g TYIN ani A p—
€S :pIemalS UMOL :pJEMB3]S UMOL
11 THV 'siaupied p—
MdQ OaH ‘ad 6T Pue TTT ‘O 2oy $$$ wd3-1eaN 9jeIapON n1| =emoes pue a8euew o3 jueq pue|
$$ Sui08uQ 9jelapoN 1 4SO DN Suoje sejsiA pue sadeds}aalis ani o
L :pJEM3]S UMOL Suse 199901d L THON ‘pIeM3IS UMOL e Su1ys1|qe}sa JIPISU0D G TN
*saiyjod Suisnoy [esapay
‘sainsealy PUE 93B3 JUILIND Y3IM JUIISISUOD
~QH :ssauped 33e3usY JaY30 pue SaJBWD as‘ad aJe 3ey} saulPpINg UOYILISAI
, ‘spouIsIp ‘s3uIp|ing “93oeleyd ‘a139 ‘Mdd OH a3e pue s19dojaAap 104 3|q1seay
$ wJa3-JesN 3jelapoN 394 “NsiH a3 ™ON L0351y PUE [2IN3|N3 S,U0J0ID) UO $ wJ93-4eaN jeIdpoN ‘an’ sdauped QdH'M 2J0W 3Je Jey} sjuswalnbas
‘piemajs umoyl s12dojaAap |eguajod pue SI0}ISIA d :pIemals umol Ajpiqepioye yym mejAq 3uiuoz
10y apin3 e a3eal) (9 TYDIN 3y} Jo suoisinoid JuswdoPasg
ad Pa1dLISIY-98Y Y3 PUSWY H TN
‘JQH :ssauped "sguipjing s R
$$ 23e19poN 23e49pON ¥ON 210351y JuedyiuSis 10j Yoeosdde e
J¥sIH uoyensasald aunuleldq (S TYON SPUISIQ ABHIAQ MOII0} 03
‘pIEMaIS UMOL 1y8u-jo-se Juawdo|aAsg
a|qudld MeN  ®
*S3S1U0J0D ‘ .
8d ‘aapiwwod ueadoing Aq uoyedna20 o3 Joud " n_n_D_..__ ._mﬂ,.\._tum M ‘uoyedoj|e adeds
13Q :Judis U133 3Y3 JO pUE| BY3 PIPIEM3]S $ sjelpaww] Mo i adH‘m uado ui 3seasdul %0T Yoed
¢¢| oreipaww a1e19pON ‘OQH siaupied WON Ajjeuoyipes aney oym sajdoad g4 :PIEM3IS UMOL Joy snuogq Ajisuap e sapiaold
SISIH snouasipu| 3y} aSpajmoudjde MejAqjuaundayl e
plemals u Em.r 1ey3 swesSoud [euoyedsnpa pue Ty
33eusis Juswaldw] ' TYON 10} S3SNUOQ AJSUSP 9SB3IOUI O}
Buluoz Suipuswe JapIsuoD £ TN
sueis SQH :saupied $321N0S31 DLI0}SIY
JHA » PauUMO-UMO} JO UoGeAIasa.d pue o Ymou3 3uidenodud
Sui08uQ Mo MSIH “3dD ‘ad WN | oo 103 (SSIMIBUIO 1O “DHIN V) ossiantofitan 3]IYM S32N0S3I pue SOYSLIIRIRYD
sjuesd vdd {pAEM3}S UMOL Sulpuny %295 03 3NUKRUOD € TYIN . S umo} [eaisAyd anasaud 03
wa3-8uo] ysiy | 'VOJ°ad4 a8 'vo M| @dueuipio Suuoz Ppussig Aepsno
i 4 :SI3UHE
S133juUnjop (1eu0S) e Jomey Mo, Bunietis 2 o
JvdO . ‘s9p03 paseq-uLioy se yons
/N ‘55 :sJauied 3s SuoplIn|4 ApIIGIY 3Y3 YIm 8d :pJemM3}S UMOL i i
-. i uidjje 3 dx3 :
wis3-teaN 3je49pON 4SO “UON Judwyeal] sje| 3|oYMm e ySnoiy} saAyeusafe Sujuoz 310[dx3 7 TN
$$$ DD piemals umoL uoeI0}sal e 3507 ;T TUON U0ISIYOIUMO312350)
03 U7 SJ9A0T/pY Uojsog pue ezeld
V2 ‘anT isiauied uny [N ‘U0IOID) ISIM ‘SIBUI0D
SuI03u0 S| :siouied S10'¥S uejd Juswadeuew pue AJOjudAUL $$ wJia)-1eaN EXIET oo ]| N a3‘ni e A
$$ N ysiH sa1oads aAIseAul ue Juswa|duil 8d ‘pJeEmals UmoL
/33e1paww| 77| 50 premsrs umor | SO “UON e doioAm Ow m:c.;: 05 :T'TY Uz. uSisaq J23ua) umo] 3y} Sutpuedxd
P 19A3P : k pue Sugepdn Japisuod T TN
[eEleEEN] (ALRIOIYd) | ALIXITdWOD a3qa3anN (ALIYORd) ALIX3TdWOD
718ISNOd N3N
STunGsa | Srenmll] | do T | U ACNOdSISIIaNE NOLLW. s30uN0s3¥ INvaaINLL  domaaan A e NS NON

Um0} ay} Jnoybnouyy sadeds uado
puUE ‘SESIA 01US9S “J8}oB.IBYD 21|0dNq By} BuiAasald 3jiym ‘Bulodjam aJe jey} Sisjuad AjAoe Jounsip AjjensiA pue
*asn-paxiw ‘spooyioqyBiau Juelqia Buibeinoous Aq uojol9) Ui ussljed asn pue| S|qeuleIsnS e Joj IAIS :3SMN ANV

‘Seale 92.n0sal [eIn)|no
pUE ‘0L0}SIY ‘|eJNjeU S,UCJ0JD) S0UBYUS pue ‘sjowoid 'J03101d :SYIUY IDUNOSIY TVHNLIND ANV TVINLYN



ueld Jaisepy uoyel | 99l

/91 | uejq uonoy @ weiboid uoneuswajdwy | Ueld JSISEN U0I0ID
*(s399.35 239|dwo) ‘s|iellsseln
95°ds¥as v ‘491D ‘SHOMSSEIN ‘ISIVY ‘|004dS
‘28D isiuped 0 S9IN0Y 3JeS ||V 104 S}
$$ aal SisepoN L 5peg-an m._omw_ Nom._ H<E“c nA Lom
Mdd ‘gS Jes 9°l) P 19 | 4}
:pIEM31S UMOL Ajajes anoadwi 03 sdiysiaujsed
pue ‘spuoq ‘syuetd ansind p°TL N
asn | 1se
s Sui08uQ 5 23y :suaued — aj0woid pue mojje o3 ssgiunuioddo
P — /31eipawiw| 90 PUBM3}S UMOL 104 s[P2Jed UOKRAIBSUOD
SUMOL 343 MIIN3Y :9°TUSO

*9'1) "S3|2IY3A JOJOW PUOAS] SSpOW

V2 ‘0D isisuped
pue Ajjigissaade Sugowoud ‘sjtesy

$$$$ | wier-193u0] Y3tH JL‘Mdd s401 Jle1 UgSIXS puUe SpUE| UOLEAIISUOD 'sjeosed
pJEMI]S UMOL 199UU03 03 syjed peod-yo pue 9D is1auped a3 UoPeAIBSUOD pain3oely ‘|lews
S|1eJ3 4O 3IOMIBU B 93834 €' TL $ 8u03u0 Mo ‘Q4H 4SO 938310 ey Jayjel ‘sapise-3as ddeds

gd plemais umol uado ajepijosuod 0} siadojaAsp

23e4n0dU3 03 3NUKUOYD) G TYSO

*$59204d M3IA3L JuSWdO[IASP

vaZ ‘gd :siauped
ay3 4o Jied se saguioud s393.lS

$$| wdey-seaN Sel2poN ani‘mda 4 939]dwo)) 104 SIARUIDUI gs ‘DD s1aupeq "suapJes AJlunwiwod jeuoyippe
:pJEMIIS UMOL Bl uap| 7z 104 sayIuNP0ddo 104 )OO {13juS:
el $ B0 Mo vOd UON 4SO :Muo._._w w_”_u“... e :mEva_E_r::wEow
S04 UOLONIISUOD ‘piemajs umoL 3y} UlejUIEW O} ANULUOD :H' TASO
V8Z ‘8d siauped SunsIxa ojul saguoLd 5393135

$ | wisj-sedN 3jelapo ani‘mda g i 939|dwo) 3jelodiodul V2

:PIEM3IS UMOL 03 s393f04d JuawdoleAsp ‘Mdad ‘2dD ‘DD
pasodosd ypm JIoM :T°Z°TL ‘INL ‘gS ssauped Ajjiqissadde
$$ 3ui03uQ Mol S4D ‘4SO pue acueuajuiew punos3Aejd
. Mdd pue "sjioys aininy ,co_mm_EEoU\,v\_,Mm 2OUEYUR PURSSSSSYEIESO)

Y [—— SRR VD isJauped gL aping o3 ajepdn pue 31 323f0id mv‘..m\smum umoy

b 359 uolezyLIoLd 393135 239|dwo)
:pIEM3IS UMOL 3y3 Jo ssai8oad ay3 ssassY ‘T TL (ensed
an :ssauped yououeg 3 ||IH 399qID Se Yyans) sajis
-pooyioqysiau $$ wLR}-JesN Mo ] 190 | owo3siy pue jeanyno pue speayjies;
v 98D isiaupied $13U107 404 3y} PuE *Gn]D AJUNOD i WEAREEAE Sunpeg Repbape
. U030I9) 3Y3 ‘S|00YIS Jeau se yans 2JNSU pue SsassY 7 TYSO
$$| wder-leaN SIUSPON ani‘gs ‘mda sS40l seale uogeuysap ul Ajjeadsa

‘piemais umoy ‘SY|EMIPIS JO J10MI3U SPIM-UMO] Jdd -151| pazguiond
N0 SuIpINg ANUKUOD T TL s a3e19poIN ‘an :sssuped S| s Loissiwwon uogeAasuo 343 uo

¥ON 450 saadoud 329304d 03 HJOM T TYSO

2D :pIemals umoL

“s1o5N Peol 9]qeJaujnA J0j INJONIISEJUl [EPOUI-3IN J3Y30 PUE SH[EMBPIS JO JOMIDU € pjing ‘T A3ajens

a3a3aN | (ALIORI) | ALIX31dNOD @3g3aaN || (ALiHomd) | ALIX3TdNOD
S30UNOSTY | INVAHINLL | 407T3ATT ‘Ea_mjmzﬁm_mw% ﬁFZmZm._m ZO_._.U% ALITISISNOGS3Y | (S)LNIWIT3 NOLLDY

S32ANOSIA | INVAIINIL 40 13A31

‘spuewsap uoiepodsues)
pue sass)oeIEyD Aempeos BULSpISUOD ajiym ‘suondo ysuel) ssew ajqelja) Buipuedxa pue ‘Ajige-ax1q ‘Aligesem *suoijesauab ainyny pue jussaid 1o} |qIssadde pue ‘papuedxs ‘pasueyua ‘pajosiod
Buirosdwi SSPNOUI 1By} WaISAS UoNeHodSUe.] JUSIOLS PUE '9|qISS00. ‘9|qeulelsnS B 31ealD :NOILYLYOdSNV YL a1e saoeds uado [euoneaI0al PUB ‘Pa)SaI0} ‘[enynolBe SU0l0ID ey} 2.NSUT INOILYIYOIY ANV IIVdS NIdO



691 | ueid uonoy B weiboig uogejuswaidw) | Ueld J9ISEN UOI0IO ueld Jaisey uo1oso | g9l

‘ajendosdde *SS9II. JSALP
31aYm suopels uidieyd 1e30] puk ‘Isi2AdIq ‘ueIsapad
3[21Y3A 2111939 a3edodiodul 03 $¢ | wior-sosuor S1eIBPON ad ‘gd si1suned N SutMOje BjIUM SJOALID 10} SIINCL
sjuawdoanap ajeAttd yIm jlom \ y3nosy) Ind 3jeuiie pue 3uipasds
e : e pue ‘suoyels Suidieyd 31ysA . mzwm R%oa 3ZjuwuIW 03 spooysoqySiau dyjesy
$3¢ | wuer-seaN sy | OSSR ¥sL 5399} a|qIss339€ Apiqnd 10§ PIEMSAS LML MO| JO A3IqISea) B SSASSY ITTL
a139 ‘Mda ‘ad suonedo| AJauap] ‘suoels uidieyd
1pIEMBIS UMOL JIIY3A D143I9)3 40 S8dA} Snoliea SuipAg pue
Yuisad Ajpeoiq pug ARpyjdx o} Bupjlem se Yons S3POW aALjeUIAYE
suoygen8al BulU0Z 5,U03J0ID 3SIABI 110ddns jm sansEaw SuIw(Ed
“Messad3u 4t ‘pue malnay '§ZL D S1auped Jyjel) "SUOLDISIAIUI A3 Je pue
8% | we-eN hantald 1 93135 UtE 33n0y Suoje
S5IUBWIE AJIUNWLIO .\ 193435 ULEN/6TT.L 93n0Y Buoj
.wmu. y 85 'Mdd Ajjerdadss ‘synogepuncl pue ‘s3aip
Jay30 pue ‘ssuocz Suipeo| ‘Butup IPJBMBIS UMOY P01 “SIN0-qjNg SE YaNS SBInseall
K 3
ad ‘s1ouped {00pina ‘sjapiied ojul Bupyed Sunuiies oyjer; Juawaldw] TTZL
$$ | wisy-sedN 33e19poiN L pazijansspun Buundyuodas
as ‘Mda J3PISUOD) "PUBWISP JPISIND - -
pIEMOIS UMOL $S34pPe pUE UOKEZI|N SSISSE O Sapou jje 40§ JoMIBU uolepiodsuel} JUSIDYJD pue 3jes e ajeau) 7L A3ajens
Apnis uppied € PNPUC) LTL ‘syred asayy jo uoisuedxa
~wedord Mda 'vo 10} 3JBJ0ApE *3jqeddde M‘_ms>>
. BYE “jredy fiey JaAly jooseuuenbs pue
Juswaeuew Juatianed JUILIND $¢ | wis-se8u0 mo| 2L 0d SRR | yengyn _,m_“_ ._..__Mm wm >,m.wunmaz oy mmm;w:m
$| srepawwy 23e33pOIN 85 -s1oued 1L mm«mﬂnﬂw_wﬁwuw.mﬂ mMME“Hm\MMMwME D1 :piemals umo) ‘syjed peol-}0 asn-ginu o3 $5a20e
143 ¥ A 35e2.40U] 03 SUOREDO] AJQUSPI 1L TL
Mdd Aueduioade 03 ued Juswadeuew i
*paemalg UMOL N|eMapIs € 238310 1971
‘syuawanosdun Ajajes uenysapad
$3IpN3s 34NNy Jo ueld dAN-dWH Ajuond pue sded jyomiau
3y} 03 Buipiodde uoyEl|Iqeyds U0 SNJ0J PUE LOJOID) UM
J0 sisuped /ateda) 9zg1i01d pUE ‘SUBAIND pue spooylogy3iau |je ssedwodus
$$ 1 Sjepaww Mo Mda 1 538pLq se Yans ‘angani3sejul Jd "84 SisUEd o3 Moday Anjigexiem 2102
. uogepodsues) Jofew sjen|eal Wwia3-JeaN 3)eISPOIN ¥SO 'L 33epdn pue puedxz SalIUNWWOD
:pIEMBIS UMOL $$ Mmda P
-stedas poo3 Jo 93835 & Ul SAempeos 1premals UMaL Suiogu8iau pue syjed peos-y4o
ulejuIeW 03 BNUBUOD i§°TL 3ugsixe 03 JOJULGI G PUB UOICID
~vommuon UIY3IM UOLDNIISUOD ainjonuagsesjul
. ._u.u 3poAdIq apind 03 uejd JIISEN
$ Wis3-4e3N NeIBPON 85°Mdd 1L 2y129ds AeMpea. USAIS ‘sapow JJOMIBN 3JoAdig € dojaraq :9°TL
$3 :PIEMIIG UMO] 30 AJ3LIBA IDIM B 3]EPOWIOIIE .
03 shempeos udiseq H'Z1
*s39J2AD1(] 3pu 03 Butuies|
1Oassen suoyesado asygo :siauped uaipjiyo Joddns o3 sweiSoid
sIauMed JUSUIBAOU LB} JUDIDYYD $$$ | wual-sesN Moy 1 uonecnpa jeasAyd dopaap 03
$| owepawu il as ‘ad ‘Mdd 4 24nsus 0} papaau se ajepdn IS pIemais UMOL pue sAep [00YdS 03 ||y PUe jfepm
PIEMBIS UMO], pue Suiwi jeudts ss9s5Y 1£TL 938313 0} S|00YDS YUM SMOM 1S'TL
Q3g3aN | (ALRIORd)| ALXIIdNOD ‘ a3a3aN | (ALRORId) | ALDETdN0D .
1 4 . OLLOVY . 1giS] S
srnonsy s | sorann| MTENOsSH[SnanT] e ssnossy | awvasai | | do7an | 4TSNS [ Suaana




ue|d Jeisepy uool9 | 0LL

V2L | ueld uonoy B wesbold uonejuswajdw] | Ue|d JBISEN UOI0ID
1HY‘an mmw‘_m |eanjeu ojul SulydeoIIUD
~ ‘9H s1auped i pue Sulpuedxa J3AO0 S}OUISIp asn
$ uli-IeoN s M GdH -paxiw ul JuswdojaAap 3uisnoy
gd *PIEM3]IS UMOL llyut 930woud pue 33e4nodu3 9 TH
SUOISI9AU0D 3woy Joddns
1HY ‘gd :siaupied pue ajejjioey 03 swesdoid
$ seipawiw Mo - Q¥H uogeonpa Suisnoy ajeniul e
pJEMI]S UMOL ISUOISISAUO0D Ajlwes-ginw
03 Ajlwey-3|3uls 930Wold S TH IdiIN *S9IUNWIWIOD
Jsng :siaued juadelpe ul pue uo30I9 Ul Yjoq
$ ua3-JeaN Mol ('] sAempeou Jofew Suoje sayijioe)
SaOMAISE Mda ‘N1 3pIy pue jied Joj 23e20ApE pue
Suisnoy anoJdwi pue 3uisnoy L 3ujjoodied 38ein0ou3 :7°eL
8d LHV :ssauped s|qepioye s1ow dojanap 03 Ajdeded
$$ u3-8uo 2]e13poN QyH S,UMO] 3y} aseasoul 03 weidoid .
:pIemals czwo”_. (99@D) uswdopAQ jueld 320|g e ._u:,mo pe
AIUNUILIOS SIS 34} BUBSSISNO $3432U02 JO} SIPoW uoleiodsuesy
. 3AleUII)|E 33BIN0JUS puB MO}
pue 1oj SulA|dde Japisuo) ' TH 133ua) 2SN JItH
iRt Jyyes3 aziwydo 03 siaziuedio
$ 3jeIpaww| mo1 1| 3usA3 yum Hiop "s3oedwi 3e3uiw
Suisnoy 954aO 03 spuwad JuaA3 [e1dads 1oy
ant1’'Wl‘ad 3/qepioye 1oy Suipuny INH A9 25 ‘ad ‘WL Apepats ‘SuagEmD edowen
. N ‘| HY :sJouned 03 wesSoug diysiauiied JUBWISIAU| :pIEM3IS UMOL 40 ped se Juawauinbas ueid
$$$ 3-3uo ysiH - aQyH INOH o U syedprued o JuawasSeuew dyjesy e PN ig°EL
:pIEM3IS UMOL S9JIUNWWIOD Agieau ym
wnRIosuo) JNOH € ulod i€ TH TYVIN Pue v1y1
UM uoyounfuod ui sa3nol jeguajod
WL LHY $$¢ | wuey-sa8uor 4SIH V0D n ue|d 03 s3Nsas 953y} 3ZI¥N
_ . ‘gd :siauped Ue|q UoYINPOId SUISNOH SZOZ . ‘v isiauped *AoAIns Juapisal e y3noldyj spasu
" : I
$$ ajelpaww] 33e43poN - QJH -0z0g SuLidxa 3y} 33epdn IZ'TH PSR uoyejiodsues JPwun Ayguap! pue
SO DL, suojeuysap A3 AJquap| izl
. sainjes) yay Yyim U03045) IS ey SN0
) <.Ou dD SaWOY SUJSIX® Y0331 0} SJUIPISI Jisuel} 338310 03 (LYVIN) Aitoyiny
$ Jjeipawu] Mo OH ‘siauped QyH pautedwi-Ajjiqow pue Suide 1o} $$$ | was3-s93u0] ySiH | gs :p1emais umol 1 JIsuel] [euoi39y PIsNYIeJUON
VD ‘PIEM3IS UMOL $324n0s3J 33nNqu3SIp 03 uoyeINpd pue (V.13y7) Asuoyany Jisues)
Apunwwod anuyuod T TH |euoi3ay ||PMOT YIM MIOA ST°EL
a3g3aN | (ALRORId) | ALDX3TdWOD ALIIGISNOJSIY | (S)ININIT3 NOLLOY *sdiysiaupred ysnoayy suondo Jisuesy ssew aiojdx3 :g1 A3ajens
S32YNOSIY | INVISIWIL 40 13A31 Q3a3aN | (ALIJOIdd) | ALIXITdNOD
$354N0S3Y | INVAHIWIL | 1013A31 >.....=m.wZO¢mmx (S)LNaIW313 NOILOV

"3Jes pue ‘a|qIssadoe ‘sjgeploye si 1ey) Buisnoy jo Junolwe ay} 8sealoul pue 8yl Jo sabejs snouea
1e 9|doad J0 spasu ay} J9aw 0} sadA} Buisnoy Jo sbuel ay} asealou] :LNINJOTIAIA TVILNIAISTE ANV ONISNOH




Ll | uejd uonoy B weibold uonejuswaldw] | ueld JSISE UOI0ID ue|d Jeisepy uoyol9 | zZLL
V02 juawdojaAap mau
v bai
3 VD :sdauped . 404 AJj1qissadde padueyu 3uin
$ ULI3-2uaT SeopoN N1°qdH pue smejAq Suiuoz ui sajdouid
8d ‘PIemM33S UMOL ugisap |essaAiun Juswajdw] ;0T TH
(eusqaMm umoL
3y ulypm 93ed s,29]IWWI0D aoejd uj uise
9Q Y3 woy 3ougsIp se) SJUBPISAJ PUE SIOIUSS 10} Ja1[D1
93edqam umo s,u0joIn LL'WL xej [euoyippe 2.0jdxa @
uoyeuysaq o3 dul pnpuU] e $ sjeipawi] mo7 ‘WO :siauped Q¥H
l uoy|jiw
‘Hodas g5 ‘plemals umol T$ 49A0 S9[eS WOy UO Xe} e
99Q ‘1] :sieuped JuswWdolaAS( 21Wou0d] ||y
03 pue ue|d J3}Se|y JO UOYIDS sapijod xe3 Juswa|dw] :6'TH
$ SHEIRSUIE o NL‘gs a3 JUaWAdOaAS( JIWOU0IT WOy
{piemais umoy s8uipul4 Azewwns o3 jul| e
apnjaul 03 U031 3500YD AYM WL ‘LHY "panbay
/sassauisng 10y, Y3 Suipuedxa sjeIpawi] Mo ‘DH siouped ay SHuN 3|qeploje Jo Jaqunu 3y
pue Sugepdn Japisuc) $ ] H Suiseaudul Jo [eo8 ay3 yum samijod
gd ‘PIemd3S UMOL 8ujuoz Aseuoisnpoui a3epdn :g'TH
uswdojeasg
21Wou0d3 JO Jojey|ide) e se
aj1sqam umoy 3ziun AjIn4 :z'1a3 sjuawasinbai
3uiuoz Ajiwed-BiniA V18N
ayr ymAldwod e
‘s12dojaA3p pue sassauisnq
angdadsoid yym eguajod 40y 3un/jutidiooy Su
aJo|dxa pue sagiunioddo wnwixew juswaldw| e
- 2j0wo0.d 03 103eUIPI00D 1HYV :siauped
; i juawdojaAa( J1wouod3 . sawoy Ajiusej-omy
S— RIPON 09Q ssued a3 ue a1y 03 s92.n0s Sulpuny $| A S 8d OH fifuigees pue Ajiwey-9|3uls Joj s3zIs 30|
$%% sl P WL 'SS JayjotosuesSansing e 1PIEMSS UMOL, J3|jews Suimojje aso[dx3 e
Pplemasiumol :sqofl pue Ayadoud [er2sawwod SNQV uo uoyeisi3a)
3|qexe} puedxs 03 saiunyoddo 523835 3y} Y3m adouepiodde
J9dJEW [Bjual [elUSPISDL pue ul uluoz puswy e
2. Sejuen| 5%
121 40 a3ueApe el ST'Ta3 SMejAq uoydLysal-ade pue ‘Ajiwey
_ _ _ _ i i _ _ -gjnw ‘Ajwey-aj3uls a3epdn L' TH
N ATHOIRCE (ATEGINED ALITIGISNOGS3Y  (S)INIW313 NOILDY

S$324N0S3Y | INVAIINIL

40 73A31

(ALIOI4d)

Q3a33aN

ALIX3TdINOD

ALITIGISNOdS3Y

(S)LN3IWIT3

SANYNOSIY | INVIIINIL

40 13A31

‘JUSWIUOIIAUS
AlpuaLi-ssauisng e BuLIa}So} S)IyMm ‘Uijeay pue ‘[iejdl ‘uoieanpa ‘Wsuno}-093 ‘ainynoube Bunowoud ‘uojol9 Jo seale
PaYUSP! UIYYM UImoIB SsauIsng ajqeus o} sabueyd Juawsdwi pue 2.0jdxa Aueinbay :LNINdOTIAIA JINONODI



SLL

| ueld uonoy B weibold uonejuswajdwy | ue|d Ja)se|y UoJ0ID

Sulo3uQ

Mo

MO :siauped

amo
:pJEM3IS UMOL

sS40

‘uoeuUIweIu0d

|eguajod jsuteSe Suipiendajes
‘J9JEM UBS|2 PUE 3485 3INSUI 0}
u030.19 03 3ul| (VIMIN) Atsoyiny
$304N0SIY JIJBAN SHISNYdesseN
3Y3 JO UOISUIIX3 ISOM O3RN

3y3 10 3JBI0APE pue Ym
33e10Qe||0d 03 NULPUOD H'TSD

wia3-8uol

wnipap

MO s12upied

gd ‘an1‘amo
{PIEM3IS UMOL

¥S 'S4

*sjuswdojansp

M?3U 10} S3INseaw uoyeziwiuiw
3sn-133em Suuinbai 1o a3.1eydal
|eanjeu spagdxa uoydwnsuod

19]eMm 3Jaym asn pue| Suniwi| se
yans ‘suoyyaajold a3em euoyippe
ym 3uiuoz Aejsano 3uysixa ayy
Suguawsa|dwod Japisuod pue
S12U3SIJ U0LYIDJ0Ld 924NOSDY J3JM
Buysixa ay3 31en(eAddy g TS4D

8u03uQ

Mo

JMD :sisuped

amo
:PJEMI]S UMOL

¥ON ‘S92

‘JoW 3Je SpJepue)s aINsud

03 d3asseiN Yim Sugeuipiood
‘SJUBUIWEIUOD J3Y30 PUB SY4d
10} Ajljenb Ja3empunoJd Jojiuow
Aj@soo 03 anuyuo) Z'1S4D

aaLs

8ui08uQ

YsiH

IMD :si3uped

amo
{PIEMIIS UMOL

sS40

‘WIA)SAS Jajem

|1342ddad 3y} 03 322UU0D 0} W3ISAs
Suysixa ay} Sulpualxe se yans
‘suoLyn|os [euol3al 40 A}l
3U3 ssasse 03 dIASSeN YIm
9}€40qe|(02 03 NUYUOD T T TS4D

$$

wua3-8uo

Y3IH

MO isiauped

amo
PIEMIIS UMOL

sS40

‘puewap Jajem

34N3Nj pUB JUSLIND BUIWIDIIP 0}
‘sa8ueyd asn pue| pue suoyoafoid
uoyejndod yjoq 3ulapisuod

‘Alddns sa3eMm 21/qnd SUMO] 3y} JO
uoisuedxa |eguajod a3en|eAd o3
yoeosdde uaaup-ejep e asn :T'TS4D

“AJliqe|iene

pue Ajijenb ySiy a1nsus 03 sa9a3e1]s JuaWageuew 321n0sal pue uolgdazoud Ajljenb Jajem ajowold 11S4D A3sjens

d3g3aN
SANINOSIY

(ALRIORYd)
INVISINIL

ALIX3TdWOD
40 73AT1

ALITIGISNOCGS3Y

(S)LN3IW313

NOLLOY

*(2oueldwod

VaY) AHJIGISS00E [ESIOAIUN PUE ‘SJUSWISdUBAE [B0I60j0UL03) ‘Juswieal} Jajemalsem ‘Ayijenb sajem panoidul
“kouaijisal aBUBYD 3jeuljo ‘sjeny 1SS0} U @dueljas Buionpal pue uoleAlasuoo Abiaus Buiziuoud ‘ainjoniselul pue

e} ‘s901AJ9S [edIDIUNW SU0J0IS) 1oddns pue ssasse 0} aNUUOD :SFJIAYIS ANV SAILITIOVE ALINNWINOD

ueld Jaisey uoKolo) | pLL

:siaupey juawdojansp Joy
$¢$ wid3-leaN 9jesopow N1‘a3| pue| pauoz Ajjersawwod jo Addns
8d ‘Piemals UmoL 3sealoul 03 sAem aJo|dx3 :5°TQ3
|eguajod juawdojaAsp
DH :s4auped Ssauisnq Y3im pajel3ajul 3q 03
$$ uLd3-JesN ajelspow n1‘a3 Suisnoy [e3ual 3|eds-|[ews 404
gd piem3ls UMmoL puewap ay3 a|qeus o3 Suiuoz
3sn PaXIN puedx3 13

2oueyuD

PINOM YdIYM sassauisng 03

YoBa.43n0 3pn|aul 03 dJom

Suipuedxa Jopisuod e

29Q :siauped
J9)I3|SMaU 10} Wio) 03 uoyippe
$ wus3-lesN Y3iH WL ‘gs a3 5

Q303N (ALRORId) ALXITWOD ) o en o3y

S324N0S3d

JNVIIINIL

40 13A31

:PJEMIIS UMOL

(S)LNIW3T3

ul ‘a3edgam uo 3oejuod, 03
uosiad e Suippe J9pisuod e

103019 0} SIO}SIA Suyoelye
Ul J40M S,U030I9 uoyeuysaq
uo Sulpuedxa J3pisuo) :£'1Q3




ue|d Jaise|y uoyol9) |

9Ll

"saQi|19ey 39LISIP
-Uj 40} 3IAI3S djenbape aunNsua

W1 :siauned
pue sjuawaaide |eddiunw-Ja3ul
3ui08
$ uiosuo Ml ass S0 ulejuiew 03 JaAy pue |[p19ddad
‘p4eM3lS UMOL JO SUMO} 3Y3 Y}IM uoyesoqe|od
|euoiSal anuyuo) :£°ZS4D
‘WaIsAs
J$9 J9MAG J9JUDD) AU} WO J3JRMIISEM
‘WL 'gS ssouped odsueJ3 Ajjuaidyya o3 ‘sdwnd
$$$$ | waey-se8u0] usiH sS40 . o
aso POy PON Y3 Se yans ‘suoyeis
:pIEMBIS UMOL dwnd Suluwiopadiapun Suipes3dn
ISea4 3jen|eAy :g'gs4dd
‘wes3oud s,uojdulang
Mda JO UMO] 3y} Joye pajapow
$ uloyleaN Mol :pJEM3]S UMOL s ‘wesdoud A3ssuwe dwnd dwns e
Suguaws|dwi Japisuo) :T°T°2S4D
*SWIIISAS Jamas Sulgsixa uIyIm
IS sauped MOl3 2INpaJ pue 3duewIopad
$ 3uio8uQ wnipapy Mda ‘aso sS40 9z1wydo 03 WaIsAs Jamas ay3 ul

:pIEM3IS UMOL

uoyeI3|YUl PUB MO[JUI SJRUIWID
puE JOJIUOW 03 dNUGUOD :T°ZTS4D

‘UMO] 3Y3 JO SPa3u 3JnNjn} pue jualind 3y} }93W 0] JusLIeal] 191emMals

M JUSIDLINS 3PINOI] :ZS4D) ASajens

-a3esn
|241eq ulea pue ‘suyueld aAgeU Jo

J/L | ueld uonoy % weiboig uonejuswaldw] | ueld JSISEN UOJ0ID
‘uoyeziuogJedsp 3ulpjing [eddunw
104 sagiunjioddo Suipuny juesd
spuedxa Yaiym ‘weidold siopea
Osns :siduped ajewi|D Y3 10 SjUSWRLINDAI JooW
$ 3ul03uQ moq Mdd ‘WL S ‘sS40 | 03 umoL 3y Jo Ajijiqe ay3 Sjenjeny
:pIEMaIS UMOL *s3uipjing jedidiunw Ul saunseaw
uoLeAIaSUOD ASIaUD Juawaldw
03 Suipuny jueld ssgiunwwo)
u33.9 3z1|13n 0} ANUYUOD :9°€S4D
$5920y0D
‘Bu1Byod
:sIauped U0 YO SPISNYDIESSe| 3y} Woly
$ wu9j-1eaN o s Suipuny jueus 1o} SulAjdde Japisuod
J33eUBN UMOL pue ue|d uoyisuel] YAy S,Umol ay3
‘pIEMI]S UMOL spiemoy ssaiSodd ssassy :G°€S4D
*suolINqLIIU0D 3jeld 1o ‘s34
any ssieuled eduwi Jadojaaap ‘sjuess Suipnpul
$ wJia3-JesN Mo 133eUBN UMOL sS40 ‘uoisuedxa pue Ioueuljulew
‘pIEMA}S UMOL pue a1n3onJjseljul 104 S324N0S
Buipuny Jay30 3Jo|dx3 :H'€S4D
*s309fo.d paseyd
85 'speaH SULEUIPIOOI puEe SJUSWISIAU
jusuedaq 18938435 SuiSesana| ‘yoedwi 3sa8ue
¢| wusy-seaN wnipay ‘qg ‘sisuped sS40 ay3 aney pjnoo syafoid asaym
J138euepy UMOL Ayguapi 03 ssadoud (d1D) ueld
:pIEM31S UMOL juawanoidwi jezide) ay3 ojul ejep
o1ydes8093 93e10d100U] :£°€S4D
*sapes3dn Jo
syQo siauped uoisuedxa 40 Ayjiqiseay a3 a10jdxa
. pue sdeg sayi|ioey pue Sujwweidoid
-138u0 31 wuwojutd ‘gs | sjooyos *

$$$ | wdei-d 1 Y3iH usiilon) 00YdS ‘S42 AJUSpI 03 SUOLESILIPE
:pIemals UMoL |00Y2s pue 33PIWWOD) [00YIS
3Y3 YHM IOM :T°ESAD
Mda ‘uoyyezIu0qJedap
Qg ‘sidupied pue ‘suoyjesado ‘sjususaAul
ded Joy ASajes3s wual-Suo| e

$ ajelpaww| Mo SIwwo) s4D _m«m_ 47O . ? |
Suluueld |epded aping pue 921A43s Ul sded Ajquspt
“ageuejy UMoL 03 5311|108 UMO]_JO AIOJUIAUI
‘pIEM3IS UMOL 3jeJnade ue 3jeas) :T°eS4D
*SJaquaW AJUNWWIOD UOJ0IO [[E 104 JUSIYJS pue J|qissadde
aJe A3yj Jey3 2.nsua 03 Juawade|das pue ‘sapesSdn ‘uoyensasald saljioe) 104 saiold ysiiqesss :gS4D ASs3en3S

@3a3aN | (ALINOR) | ALIXITdWOD
ALIMIGISNOCS3Y | (S).LNIW313 NOLLDY
S3DYNOSIY | INVAIINIL 40 713A31 . (s}

Jsng asn ‘sapionsad pue s1azZi|Ia4 Jo
‘“IMD :ssauped . asn Jadoud se yans ‘uogeAIasu0d
$$ ud3sIeaN Mo d5°s4 pue Ajjjenb Ja3em Suipunodins
) nw<mmw SSaUDIBME 3SBDIIUI O} SJUIWALINDIL
_ MM PSIN 341 J0 ASa3e135 Yoeal3no pue
PIEMASUMO]. uoyesnpa ay3 uodn puedx3 :§'TS4D
@3a3aaN | (ALIMOR) | ALIXITdWOD
S37¥NOSIY | INVEATNIL 1013AT ALITIFISNOGS3Y | (S)LNIW313 NOILOV



6.1 | ueld uonoy % weiboid uonejuswaldw] | Ueld JSISE) UOJ0ID ueld Joisepy uoyol9 | gL
Jsng s1suped ‘03019 Ul (S)Wwa3sAS
$$% ws3-3uoT ysiH a13o S AJaxieq paieys e JO JUSWSsasse
P31 UMOL Aynqiseay e 39npuod :g'TYS
OQH sieuped “x3]dWo |00YIS SIPPIA Y3 104
pue 32113S1Q DLO3SIH Y3 Ul WISAs
x asyas ) §
$$$| wuey-Buo] Y3 ] S42¥S | yuind jesy paseys e Jo Juswssasse
:PIEMIIS UMOL Ajjiqiseay e 3onpuo) £ TYS -
gs :s1auped SWajsAs
asyas uoQEIIUNWWO) JZIUISPOW 03
: 3 wuw M :
“198eueiy UMOL 3upuny $ REipaw Z Ja3eue|N umoL s SH3|e 1X3] APIM-UMO] 104 siapiaoid
$$ i wnpapy | TSISRUME | iguyryg | SPHIINOD 9SO i e 20135 [eguatod 210(dX3 §pS4D
-wnips Mda uipnpul uMMc :>>M._. a4 \C._b.uo_m *SpJodaJ [eddiunw aziuedio
prematS s 03 sayiunjioddo 23e31sany] 19 TYS s wis) o 198euejn umoL e pue 3103s 03 WaJSAS |eAIYdIE
: - -wnipapy " :pIEMBIS UMOL ON 'S4 |e43U3) € JONIISU0D 0F SWEeadl3s
S5 A8 . Suipuny [equajod AJBUspI bS50
$$ w3 -leaN moq a3 S 515 e SUOISSIWWOD)
24 ay3 puedx3 : o7
el 18G4 4139 243 puedxd 5 TUS S T,
¢| wiss-ssuor S IV :s19uped - ‘ASuepunpai 3npai ‘auljwesu)s 0}
ani‘ad ‘sjuswaJinbal [euoisuawip Suixe|. s9aIwwodqns 3uyeatd pue spJeoq
3 ‘Jsng isiauiied ) 10 ‘Suggiwiad Sugipadxa ‘sasnuoq H_om.w:m_z oLt SuyepI|osu0d JapISU0) € HS4D
¢ | wusl-193u0] wnipapy o QJH S Aysuap Suipiroud Aq s3uipjing IpJEMI3S UMO)
. Apeal 0432 JaU 3ZIAJUADU| ' TYS JuswaJyas yoeosdde
:PIEM3IS UMOL
SUOISSIWWOD) SJ93JUN|OA pue }e3s jualind se
Suiuue|d uoIssS32NS SSAIPpE pul
. pue spieog ||V luuey ! ppe pue
i 8uinsind 43| _m%oo%m_._.h_w_mwwh._“: mm\_,wm $ ajelpawiw| Mo ‘N7 sivued sS40 MBI IS BEASE 1 Pl
$ Jjelpaww| Mo a1 us 2 P! >m pues [2rap ) ‘51333un|oA Jo diydesSowap ay3
bt HAUBIIEIOS:| _«.._.wm_mu_ Ja8euepy umoL USPEO.q 03 SUOISSILIWIOD pUE
4 03 sJ3lleq Ayquap] € TAS :pJEMIIS UMOL SPJEOq [290] UO JUSWSAOAU!
e " 211> puedxa pue }INIdY ZHS4D
Jsns :si3uped *S|any |ISSO4 UO 3UIPUSP S,UMOL
] SUOISSILIWOD) ;
aal$ | wuey-198uol ysiH yS 3y} Suisealdap ‘oljosuiod ASiaua pue spJeog || UASERARLEPULE & s
Q139 aqemBUa 5,139 PUedXd TZTYS ) ; pue Jeap2 uogedidyed axew o3
:pIEM3IS UMOL . ¢$| uusl-teaN Mmoq an :sieued s4o sonIqIsuodsal JUSWNI0p pue
193euepy UMOL UOISSIWWOI pue pJeoq yoea 3uiuiof
*53981€3 SUOLONPAL SUOISSIWD . 104 S3uI3pINS 4e3)d 33834 T HS4D
JSNS :sJauped UMO3 SUIBS JO W 3y UM ‘pIema3)S uMoy S
$ sjeIpaww] ySiH s s | Atojusaur suoissiwa ses asnoyusais *SJUaPISL U0JOIO [[E 40§ D[GISSIIOR UOLEIIUNWILIOD IPIM-UMO] PUE JUSWIA|OAUI DIAID M| :pS4D A3a3ens
:PIEMIIS UMOL SPIM-UMO} 3Y3 338|N2J1D ] -Azeaqr]
pue ‘a3epdn ‘MaIASY (T TAS Od ssidupled 3y} pue gn|D A1uno) uoloio) ayi
$$$ | wisy-198u07 wnipay WL 4SO ‘s4D 1€ SJUIRLISUOD AYi|1D8) J)elIAd||e 0}
-AS19ua 3|qEMaUa. 3]eds-|[ews 10} sajIun}Ioddo 210w 3pIAcId pue UOLezIUOqIBISP SZYLOL ‘TS A3ajens PA——— 193U [BUOLIE3II3] [PUOLIPPE UE
al 0 E) L
@3a3anN | (ALIIOR) | ALIXITdWNOD ALMIGISNOGS3 | (S)LNaWIT3 NOLDY. 10 AJjIqiseay ay3 a3en|eAs :£'€S4D
S30UNOSIY | INVAHINLL | 40 TIAT a3a3aN| (ALRIORId) | ALIXITdNOD
“faijod ajewjo uonelauab 1xau pue me| 0502 AG 0IaZIaN,, $374N0S3Y | INVAHINIL 1013Ag7 | ALTIEISNOdS3d (SILNIWaT3 NOLLOV

SUNESMUOWILIOD 3y} BuResW yim 80uepI0ooe Ul Jed Jiay) Op O} SJaquiatl AJUNWWOD azZIAjuadUl pue ‘abebus
‘a1e0Npa pue ‘sasel asnoyuaalb Jo uononpal YBnoyy uonebiiu sbueyo sjewd ‘Ajjiqeuteisns Joj diysispes) apiroid
0} sdays oyoads pue uejd uonoe ue ul abebud piNoys Juswusanob (2207 :3INIITISIY ANV ALITIGVNIVLSNS



ue|d Jajsepy uoiole) |

081

251 ‘D41 :sJaupied

“jSu Je Jsow seate
924nosas 3ulAjuspl pue Al0juaAul

181 | uejq uonoy B weiboid uoyejuswaldw] | Ueld JAISE UOJ0ID

*s9199ds aAyeu
40 Suyue|d ay3 Suninbai Jo ‘Buyysy)
jueldwod Ays yJep 3uiziyn ‘sazis
JSNS :sJauped s ume)] Suggiwi| ‘1949 pue|s! jeay
$ Wisy-8u07 unipsaN 450°¥s 3Y3 33e313IW 03 SIIBINS SALRIIYSI
ad‘ani Suwinbai se yons ‘spJepues
PIEMDISUMO]. USIS3P UMO] 03Ul SUOLEISPISUOD
3jew|d> ajes0diody] £ EYS
30343 puejst
USPJEM 3311 3Ly 1e3y ay3 40 syoedwi ay3 Sugesyiw
30 Spusli4 D4l ‘Adoues s,umo) a3 UlejuleWw pue
¢|  wues-sesn Mo SN isiduped ¥SO “¥S AJIAY2E UOYINIISUOD JUBIYIUSIS
ao‘mda 3uLnp saaJ3 Jo uoysazold
:pIEM3IS UMOL 3y3 28e1nodu? 03 dUeUIpIO
uoeAIasald 994) e 3dopy :Z°EYS
*a8ueyd ajewd jo
spoedwi leguajod usAaiS AlpARIaye
93e43d0 ||IM 31n3onJ3selyul Jey;
ad 2Jnsua 03 uozuoy Suiuueld

$ wua3-3uo wnips ‘9sng :siauped sS40 ‘¥S

oVSy3 ‘Mdd
:PJEMIIS UMOL

1eaA-Qg e 3uisn ejep ajew!|d Jo
3SN 3y} pUaWWOIAI 10 alinbas
03 suoye|ndas Juswadeuew
13]EMUWIOIS ISINDY (T°EYS

*sjuswiedap pue suoyouny [|e ssoide a3ueyd ajew|d

Jo spoeduii ay3 5z1uS0231 03 suoyen3a. [edidiunw pue smejAg SUlUoZ su0j0ID) 3SIA3L pue djen|end :gys A3ajens

d3qg3aaN
S$32¥NOS3A

(ALRIOIId)
JNVIFINIL

ALIX3TdWOD
40 13A31

ALITIGISNOJS3Y

(S)LNaIW313

NOILLDV

wJaj-JeaN MO . UHN S 23J3 [eddiunw e Suyonpuod
Mda DD P

‘pIEM3}S UMOL Aq uojou9 ui sa1dads aAIseAul
340 syoedwi 33 SSAUPPY :STYS
‘suoyje|nsas [esopay
JSNS :siauped pue 33e3s ypm aduel|duiod ulejulew
. 03 24NJONJISELUl JI2JEMULIOIS JO
aaLs 8uiouo M JVS33 ‘Mdd §40°4S JdUBUIJUIBW 3Y3 SJUBUY OF pund
‘piem3ls UmoL asudiajug Apun 193EMULIOIS
3y3 3ZI|¥yN 03 NULUOD H'TYS
“SBuipooyy
Jsns sasupled 03 SUGNQLIU0D 3NJINIISELUI
$$ 3jeIpawiw] Mo 19 'Mda ds| pazisiapun pue ysu-ysiy szyuoud
‘pIEM33S UMOL 0] JUSUISSISSE PUE AIOJUIAUI LIAIND
SPIM-UMO] €& EePIPUN E°TYS

22 ‘Mda
‘9sng :siauped sapJadoud
$ ajeIpawiw| Mo sS40 dS Jedidiunw Uo 3injonJIsesjul usaus
WL 104 saunoddo $SassY :Z°ZYS

:pIEM3]S UMOL
) Mda ‘sagIoey [edidunw
$ uu3-JesN wnipay IS SRt ds IR G NOSE D
: L 3dUBApE pue 3Udl|ISal J335|0q 0}
‘pIEMIS UMOL uejd uoyezyuioud e 33831 T°ZTYS
-a3ueyd ajew|d Jo syoedwi 3y} 3jpuey o3 sayijide) [eddiunw aledald :2ys ASazens

@3g3aN | (ALINORI) [ ALIX3TdWOD

S37¥NOS3Y | INVAIINIL 1013AT1 ALITIGISNOCS3Y | (S)ILNIWIT3 NOILOV



ue|d Jeisey U0yl |

a8l

*saIAgoe
9sng :siauped JUIPNJS PUEB S|O0YIS 5,030 Ojul
$$ wJ93-8uo Mo 54D 4S | uoyeonpa ajewrd Sulq 03 syuased
s :piemais umop pue ‘siojeanpa ‘quswiiedaq
10042S 3y} yym 33e10qe(|0) 9'PyS
*s30904d UMO] M3 ||B 104 ISIPII3YD
Ajijiqeuteisns e Sugeasd 91 ‘ssadoud
sns issoupeq Suiuueld Juawanosdui [epded
ay3 pue ‘quawaindoud ‘Suiseydind
8ui03u0 Mo S40 '4S
$ |ejuswipiedap
-193ul ‘an
:pJema1S UMOL SUOLJRIIPISUOD DUI|ISAI dJ_WI|D
pue Ajijiqeurelsns 93e1333u] :GpYS
*s3199ds aAIseAUl Se Yans ‘sadu3jeyd
UMO}-SS01D SSJPPE 03 UOISSILILIOD
x 3Y3 Ul S3IUNWWIOD JAY30 pue
$ Su08uQ wnipay i S40 4S (DdW) uoissiwwo) Suluueld
anl |euoiSay J3SNYIBIUON 343 YHm
:pJEMIIS UMO| 8ueloqe]|0d Aq suoIauu0d
|euoi8al uay3Suasls pHAS
*s|eo3 Ajijiqeulessns s,uo0}ol
Jsns siauped pue a8ueyd a3ew)d o sdedw 3y}
$$ wia3-4eaN Ja8euepy UMoL 54D 4S| 9eauNWWod 03 suoissiwwo) pue
wnipan :pIEmMal§ umoL ‘spseog ‘ye3s [eddiunw 104 Suuresy
pue uonedINpa Ul 35aAU| £ HYS
*sou3BW
Jsng :siauped pue 5|e0S AJ|IGEUIEISNS SPIM-UMO}
$$ wisy-4esN wnipsy 198euB| UMOL ds Ysi|qe)sa pue uejd uody jewl)d
‘pIEMAIS UMOL aAIsuayaidwod e dojoasp 03
sapunyoddo jueld ansind :ZHyS
‘uoIssiwwo) Ajljiqeuleisng
ay3 4o d4om ay3 SuiSeuew pue
Jsng :siauned . SHOY3 Aduadyya ASJsud spiemo}
$%% etpatui Mol S40°¥S >dom 03 uoyisod yeys pajedipap
. WL € 341y 03 $324n0s Suipuny JaYy3o 10
*PEMIS UMOL saniunoddo juess a10(dx3 T HYS
‘sjuawpedap
|edidiunu Jje o3ul Ajjiqeuresns 33eaSa3ul 03 SpUSWHEdIP UMOL UIYIM S32IN0S3L pue Ajioeded 9sealdu| S ASajens
a3a3aN | (ALRNONd) [ ALIX3TdWOD

I

S37¥NOSIY | INVEAIWIL 1013A31 ALMIGISNOCS3Y | (S)ILNIW313 NOILOV




SELECT BOARD HYBRID MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, JULY 14, 2025
UN-APPROVED

Select Board Members Present: Matt Pisani, Chair; Alison Manugian, Clerk; John Reilly; Becky Pine, Vice
Chair;
Select Board Members Absent: Peter Cunningham;

Finance Committee Members Present: Bud Robertson, Chair; Mary Linskey, Vice Chair; Gary Green;
Scott Whitefield;

Finance Committee Members Virtually Present: David Manugian;

Finance Committee Members Absent: Michael Sulprizio; Kristina Lengyel;

Also Present: Mark Haddad, Town Manager; Kara Cruikshank, Executive Assistant to the Town Manager;
Bud Robertson, Finance Committee Chair; Patricia DuFresne, Town Accountant; Arthur Cheeks, Groton
Fire Chief; Terrence Gardner, Deputy Fire Chief; Members of the Groton and Littleton Fire Department.

Chair Pisani called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and reviewed the agenda.

NNOUN

Mr. Haddad announced that on Wednesday, July 30th, the Town Hall will close from 12:00 p.m. to 2:00
p.m. for an Employee Appreciation BBQ.

Groton Fire Chief Arthur Cheeks announced that, after months of searching for a new Deputy Fire Chief,
they have selected Terrence Gardner, a former Lieutenant with 18 years of service at the Littleton Fire
Department. Chief Cheeks said they are excited to welcome him aboard. The Town Clerk, Dawn Dunbar,
was present to swear in Deputy Chief Gardner. Mr. Haddad, Chief Cheeks, the Select Board, and the
Groton and Littleton Fire Departments congratulated Deputy Chief Gardner.

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD
None

TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT

1. Consider Ratifying the Town Manager’s Appointment of Trevor Bettencourt, Anthony Yafrate,
Joshua Consolo, Brody Duffy, Trevor Haggerty, Brecan Novak, Colin Werth, and Colin O’Brien
to the Groton Country Club Golf Staff and Layla Barie, Sarah Pudans, and Grace Slocum as
Groton Country Club Lifeguards.
Mr. Reilly made a motion to ratify the Town Manager’s Appointment of Trevor Bettencourt, Anthony
Yafrate, Joshua Consolo, Brody Duffy, Trevor Haggerty, Brecan Novak, Colin Werth, and Colin
O’Brien to the Groton Country Club Golf Staff and Layla Barie, Sarah Pudans, and Grace Slocum as

Groton Country Club Lifeguards. Ms. Manugian seconded the motion. The motion carried
unanimously.

Page 1 of 6 July 14, 2025 Regular Session



2. Proposed Select Board Meeting Schedule through Labor Day.

Monday, July 21, 2025 No Meeting
Monday, July 28, 2025 Regularly Scheduled Meeting
Monday, August 4, 2025 No Meeting
Monday, August 11, 2025 Regularly Scheduled Meeting

Mr. Haddad announced that Dawn Dunbar, the Town Clerk, will take on a new role as the Assistant
Town Administrator and Human Resources Director for the Town of Harvard. He congratulated Ms.
Dunbar and wished her the best of luck in her new position.

Mr. Haddad explained that they now have an important appointment to make and wished to
expedite the process, emphasizing the importance of filling this role as soon as possible. He said
that the Town Charter does not have a provision for appointing an acting Town Clerk. According to
the Charter, the Town Manager is required to present two qualified candidates to the Select Board
for consideration. The position has already been advertised in the Groton Herald, the MMA Beacon,
and on the Town of Groton website, and they have received 18 applications so far. The application
deadline to apply is July 31, 2025. Mr. Haddad has created a Search Committee that includes
himself, Jason Kauppi (Moderator), Raquel Majeski (DEI Chair), John Amaral (Omni Properties),
Melisa Doig (Human Resources Director), and Kara Cruikshank (Executive Assistant). Interviews
are scheduled for the week of August 4th. Mr. Haddad aims to narrow the candidates down to two
to present to the Select Board during their meeting on August 11" to make a decision.

Monday, August 18, 2025 No Meeting

Monday, August 25, 2025 Regularly Scheduled Meeting

Monday, September 1, 2025 No Meeting (Labor Day)

Monday, September 8, 2025 Regularly Scheduled Meeting
ITEMS FOR B RATION AND APPROVAL

1. Callfor and Open the Warrant for the 2025 Fall Town Meeting.

Mr. Haddad said it is that time of year for the Select Board to call for the 2025 Fall Town Meeting.
He explained that the default date for the meeting is the third Monday in October (this year,
October 20th). Mr. Haddad stated that the Bylaw allows the Board to choose an alternative date in
September, October, or November, provided at least six weeks’ notice is given to residents. He
recommended calling for the Fall Town Meeting on Saturday, October 18th, at the Performing Arts
Center beginning at 9:00 a.m. Mr. Haddad reviewed a proposed timeline for the meeting with the
Board (see attached).

Mr. Reilly made a motion to call for the 2025 Fall Town Meeting to be held on Saturday, October 18,
2025. Ms. Manugian seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

Ms. Manugian made a motion to open the warrant for the Fall Town Meeting on Monday, July 14,

2025, and to close the warrant on Thursday, August 21, 2025, at the end of the business. Mr. Reilly
seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

Page2 of 6 July 14, 2025 Regular Session




2. Consider Approving a One-Day All Alcoholic Beverages License for the Friends of Prescott for
an invite-only party for its supporters to be held on Wednesday, July 23, 2025, from 6:00 p.m.
to 8:00 p.m.
Ms. Manugian made a motion to approve a One-Day All-Alcoholic Beverages License for the
Friends of Prescott for an invite-only party for its supporters, to be held on Wednesday, July 23,
2025, from 6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. Mr. Reilly seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

6:15 P.M., Fire Chief Arthur Cheeks- Discussion on Services/Staffing Issue at Groton Fire Department,
Fire Chief Arthur Cheeks was in attendance for the discussion.

Chief Cheeks sent a memorandum to the Select Board about changes he is considering or implementing
at the Fire Department to address the staffing issues they are facing. Since Nashoba Medical Center
closed, the Fire Department’s ability to continue providing all services has become increasingly difficult.
The growing number of times the Fire Department has responded to multiple calls simultaneously, while
also trying to complete other mandated and community tasks, has become an everyday challenge.

The Chief explained that the Groton Fire Department offers various programs and services to the Town of
Groton. He reviewed some of the programs they provide, such as Student Awareness of Fire Education
(8.A.F.E.), CPR and AED training for schools and other groups, free car seat installation services, and
various types of inspections. He noted that most inspections are conducted from 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.
and that these inspections take a considerable amount of time.

Chief Cheeks also stated that they are reviewing the current staffing model, as two new hires are planned
to fill vacancies left by firefighters who have transferred to other departments. By early August, the
Department will be fully staffed. Ms. Pine asked the Chief to clarify the current number of employees
compared to this time last year. The Chief explained that in FY 2024, there were nine employees plus one

vacancy. Additionally, two positions were added during the 2024 Fall Town Meeting, bringing the total to 12
currently.

The Chief reviewed the proposed changes to the Select Board that he believes would improve daytime
services.

¢ Option One: consolidate the inspections within a specific window of time on Tuesday
and/or Thursday mornings.

e Option two: Based on availability, dedicate a single weekday for the inspections to occur,
while also capping the number of inspections that can be accomplished in the day.

He also compared the differences between daytime and nighttime services, shifts, and staffing, then
reviewed the hourly breakdown of emergency service requests for the Town with the Board. He explained
that calls increase during nighttime hours, but staffing remains minimal. Chief Cheeks stated that they are
handling 15% more calls than last year.

Page 3 of 6 July 14, 2025 Regular Session



Chief Cheeks explained that they attempted to seek an override to fund six firefighters at the Spring Town
Meeting in 2025, but they were unsuccessful. The Chief stated that he wouldn't change his
recommendation, emphasizing that he had presented the Department's needs to the Board and would not
alter anything. Since the override failed, he had stepped back to reevaluate how to move forward in

meeting the Town's needs. He said they need to prioritize and restructure what services they must provide
and what they need to discontinue.

Mr. Haddad stated that the Fire Department will continue to respond immediately, as always, to provide

excellent emergency services. The proposed changes would impact services such as inspections, car seat
installations, and CPR courses, due to staffing limitations.

Mr. Pisani explained that six firefighters would have solved the staffing problem for years to come.

Mr. Robertson suggested compiling a list of priorities.

Ms. Pine said they need to remember that they don’t have the personnel they wanted and want to
understand how their department will operate with the current staff. She agreed with Mr. Robertson’s
suggestion to create a list of priorities. Ms. Pine then asked which option the Chief was recommending.
Chief Cheeks stated that he looking for the Board’s support in addressing this situation.

Ms. Manugian thanked the Chief for informing the Board of the Department’s needs, and said it is their role
to make tough decisions and communicate to everyone. Mr. Haddad explained that the schools had a
budget shortfall, and the Board created a solution to address that issue. Now the Board (and Town
Manager) need to develop a solution to address the Fire Department Staffing issue. The Chief said they
need to work together to address the Fire Department's situation. Ms. Manugian emphasized that the
community needs to understand their role in this. Chief Cheeks indicated that the memo was meant to
inform them about the need to develop a plan.

Mr. Haddad explained that this was the first step in a lengthy process and how they would address the

failed override. He said this was an important conversation to have and thanked the Chief for sending the
memo to the Select Board.

Mr. Haddad and the Select Board thanked the Fire Chief for his time.

7:00 P.M. In Joint Session with the Financ i - i nd Approv Line-item
Transfers.

Finance Committee Members Bud Robertson, Chair; Gary Green; David Manugian (virtually); Mary Linskey,
Vice Chair; and Scott Whitefield were present. Patricia DuFresnhe, the Town Accountant/ Assistant Finance
Director, was also present for the discussion.

Mr. Robertson called the Finance Committee to order at 7:05 p.m.

Mr. Haddad stated that at the end of the fiscal year, the Select Board and Finance Committee conduct
Line-ltem Transfers to fund shortfalls within the municipal budget. He stated that this is a redistribution of

Page 4 of 6 July 14, 2025 Regular Session



the funding within the budget. Mr. Haddad provided the Board with the proposed line-item transfers for
year-end 2025 (see the attached).

Mr. Haddad highlighted some of the line-item transfers:

Line item 5400-162, Election Expenses: This was an opportunity to upgrade the voting machines.

Mr. Haddad said that this was a great deal, and the machines were used during the Spring Town
Election.

Line item 5120-241, Fire Wages: The overtime for the Fire Department wasn’t as high as
anticipated, totaling $42,820.

Mr. Haddad emphasized that the Country Club had an excellent year, surpassing $1 million in
revenue with a profit of $65,000. He said this was really great news.

Line-item 5400-541, The Council on Aging: The seniors had an issue with visibility during movies,
so room-darkening blinds were ordered for $7,000. Mr. Haddad said this will help darken the room.

Mr. Haddad reported that the total final shortfall in the operating budget for the year-end 2025 is $255,815.
This amount will be deducted from various accounts, with $154,822 taken from the Employee Health
Insurance account.

Finance Committee

On behalf of the Finance Committee, Mr. Manugian moved to approve the Line-item transfers for the FY25
budget as presented that evening. Ms. Linskey seconded the motion. Roll Call: Manugian-aye; Linskey-aye;
Green-aye; Robertson-aye; Whitefield-aye.

Select Board
On behalf of the Select Board, Ms. Manugian made a motion to approve the line-item transfers as
presented. Mr. Pine seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

OTHER BUSINESS

Pursuant to the Charter, Authorize the Town Manager and One Member of the Select Board to Sign
Warrants for the Next 30 days.

Ms. Manugian made a motion to authorize the Town Manager and one member of the Select Board to sign
the Warrants for the next 30 days. Mr. Reilly seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

-Goin u

A. PFAS lIssue- A Joint Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June 30th, at the Town of Pepperell,
involving the Select Boards, Finance Committees and Water Commissioners from the Towns of
Groton, Dunstable, and Pepperell. This meeting is to discuss Phase Three of the waterline project.

Apex Engineers will make a presentation on the project at this meeting. The time is to be
determined.

Page 5 of 6 July 14, 2025 Regular Session



B. UMass Satellite Emergency Facility- On Thursday, July 17th, there will be the first public hearing
with the Planning Board and the Stormwater Committee regarding the UMass Satellite Emergency
Facility. This meeting will take place via ZOOM and will be broadcast live on the Groton Channel.

C. PILOTs- The Board would like to keep PILOTs under Ongoing Issues at this time.

ELECT BOARD LIASON REPORTS
None

roval of the Regular c ting of Jun 2

Ms. Pine made a motion to approve the regular meeting minutes of June 30, 2025. Ms. Manugian
seconded the motion. Roll Call: Manugian-aye; Pine-aye; Pisani-aye; Reilly-aye.

The Select Board recessed at 7:19 p.m. before entering into an executive session.
Mr. Haddad requested that the Board enter Executive Session #1- pursuant to M.G.L. ¢.30A, §21(a), Clause

7- “To comply with, or act under the authority of, any general or special law and federal grant-in-aid
requirements”-Purpose: Review Executive Session Minutes.

Then enter into a second Executive Session #2 pursuant to M.G.L. ¢.30A, 821(a), Clause 2- “To conduct
strategy sessions in preparation for negotiations with Non-Union Personnel or conduct collective
bargaining sessions or contract negotiations with Non-Union Personnel”- Purpose: Fire Chief’s Contract.

And not to return to the open session.

Ms. Manugian made a motion to enter into Executive Session. Mr. Reilly seconded. Roll Call: Pine-aye;
Manugian-aye; Reilly-aye; Pisani-aye.

Respectively submitted by Kara Cruikshank, Executive Assistant to the Town Manager.

Page 6 of 6 July 14, 2025 Regular Session




